



# Carla Neves Matias

Partner

+ 351 21 313 20 79  
[carla.matias@srslegal.pt](mailto:carla.matias@srslegal.pt)

Partner in the Dispute Resolution Department, Carla Neves Matias has extensive experience in representing domestic and international clients in complex court and arbitration proceedings, arising from distribution contracts and agency, disputes related to corporate relations, insurance, as well as contractual and non-contractual liability.

With over 20 years of experience, Carla advises extensively on financial restructuring processes, whether in or out of court. She also has considerable experience in monitoring criminal proceedings relating to economic offenses.

## Focus Areas

Arbitration & Mediation  
Dispute Resolution (civil and commercial)  
Insolvency and Restructuring  
White Collar Crime

## Languages

Portuguese  
English

## SRS Global

Europe

## Experience

- Since 2015 - Partner at SRS Advogados
- 2010 to 2015 - Managing Associate at SRS Advogados
- 2001 to 2010 - Lawyer at Simmons & Simmons Rebelo de Sousa, now SRS Advogados
- 1999 to 2001 – Trainee at Simmons & Simmons Rebelo de Sousa

## Qualifications

- Postgraduate Diploma in Legal Sciences from Católica | Lisbon School of Law
- Law Degree from the University of Lisbon School of Law

## Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association
- Portuguese Arbitration Association